THIS IS A DECISION PAPER

TO:

HARDIN COUNTY BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM:
Teresa Morgan, Superintendent
DATE:

December 21, 2023
SUBJECT:
APPROVE BG 1 NHHS GREENHOUSE
ISSUE:  
The current NHHS greenhouse needs major repair
FACTS


The NHHS greenhouse needs repair.    
[image: image1.png]Probable Costs

Proposed Plan to Finance Application

Total Construction Cost
Construction Contingency
Architect / Engineer Fee
Construction Manager Fee

Fiscal Agent Fee

8ond Discount

Equipment / Furnishings
Equipment / Computers
Technology Network System (KETS)
Site Acquisition

Site Survey

‘Geotechnical Investigations
‘Special Inspections
Commissioning

Advertising

printing

Other Probable Costs

Title
permiting
No Data
No Data

Total Project Cost

$156,000.00
57,800.00
$10764.00

$2,500.00

$500.00

Amount

$1,000.00

517856400




RECOMMENDATION


I RECOMMEND THE BOARD approve the BG 1 to renovate the NHHS GREENHOUSE.
RECOMMENDED MOTION


I MOVE THE BOARD approve the BG 1 to renovate the Nhhs greenhouse.  
